Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ??: FW: CyberTAN Technology Inc., FCC ID: N89-WM610M, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4554, Notice#1--
(Revised0216)

Importance: High

From: daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2005 10:20 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: ??: FW: CyberTAN Technology Inc., FCC ID: N89-WM610M, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4554, Notice#1-- (Revised0216)
Importance: High

Dear Helen:

Sorry, please see the revised reply.

Best Regards,

Daphne Liang / ? ? ? 2/16/2005
Certification Team Leader/ R&D and Certification Dept.

----- Original Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [nailto: hzhao@csent. coni
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 3:38 PM

Subj ect: Cyber TAN Technol ogy Inc., FCC ID: N89- WB10M Assessnment NO.:
ANO5T4554, Noti ce#l

Question #1: The Test report indicated that this device is in nobile configuration. Please
provi de MPE cal cul ati on.

Ans: Pl ease find the attached for updated: W610- M RF Exposure(0216).

Question #2: The device is a 802.11b/g mni PCl card, which is not a end product. Please verify
whet her this applicaion is to obtain full nodular approval. If this is the case, please submt
a Full Modul ar Approval Application letter pursuant to FCC Public Notice DA 00-1407. Please
address the eight requirenents one by one.

Ans: Pl ease find the attached for WV610- M Modul ar Approval Letter(0216).

Question #3: The device is a 802.11b/g mni PCl card, which is not a end product. This product
can not be sold to end-user directly. Please provide OEMinstallation guide. Please include the
i nformati on how to | abel the host product when the device is installed inside the host device,
RF exposure warning statement into the OEMinstallation guide. Since you classify this device
as nobil e device, the possible warning statement could be: "The antenna(s) used for this
transmtter nust be installed to provide a separation distance of at |least 20 cmfrom all
persons and nust not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or
transmitter. "

Ans: Pl ease find the attached for updated: Wb10-M User manual (0216).

Question #4: If this application is seeking full nodul ar approval, please revise FCC ID | abel
format, please also show how the host device will be labelled if the device is installed

i nside. This exterior |abel can use wording such as the follow ng: "Contains Transnmitter Mbdule
FCC I D: XYZMODEL1" or "Contains FCC I D: XYZMODEL1."

Ans: Pl ease fidn the attached for updated: WW610-M Label Fornat (0217)

2/16/2005



Question #5: The device is a mniPCl card, but the user manual provided in the filing called
this card "a Cardbus card", and ask the user to insert the card into Cardbus sl ot before
installing the software. Please verify whether this is the correct manual for this device.

Ans: Pl ease find the attached for updated: WWb10-M User manual (0216).

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao

The items indicated above must be subnitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-muil date may result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the nane of the sender

2/16/2005
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